
1 
 

 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
October 15, 2012 

6:30 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Municipal Meeting Room 
Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Executive session –Acquisition/disposition of property per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C) and 
labor negotiations per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D) 
 
Roll Call  
 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update  
 
(b) Council Committee Updates  
 
(c) Absentee ballots reminder 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
106. The Town Council will hear public comments on applications for Special Amusement 

Licenses, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 
Special Amusement 
1827 LLC 
D/B/A: Captain Daniel Stone Inn    Kevin Savage 
10 Water Street    

 
 Frontier Group 
 D/B/A: Frontier      Michael Gilroy 
 14 Maine Street 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
  



2 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
107. The Town Council will consider accepting the recreation and open space assets 

located on the former Navy housing off McKeen Street and to adopt a “Resolution 
Authorizing the Acceptance of Certain Parks and Recreation Parcels from Affordable 
Midcoast Housing and the Establishment of a Special Revenue Fund to Maintain and 
Improve the Parcels and any Facilities Located on or Associated with the Accepted 
Parcels,” and will take any appropriate action.  (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
108. The Town Council will consider conditionally accepting the following streets, 

Emanual Drive, Moore Avenue, and the portion of Columbia Avenue from McKeen 
Street to Moore Avenue, as Town Roads, and will take any appropriate action.  
(Manager)   

ACTION 
 
109. The Town Council will consider authorizing the exchange of property between the 

Town of Brunswick and Brunswick Development Corporation, and will take any 
appropriate action.  (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
110. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for November 5, 2012, for 

proposed zoning ordinance text and map amendments requested by Midcoast Regional 
Redevelopment Authority for Brunswick Landing, and will take any appropriate 
action.  (Manager)   

ACTION 
 
111. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for November 5, 2012, to 

adopt a “Resolution Amending the 2012-13 Budget Appropriating $174,500 from the 
Unassigned Balance of the General Fund to Fund the School Department’s Facilities 
Master Plan – Phase II,” and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
112. The Town Council will consider approving the Brunswick Professional Firefighters 

IAFF, AFL-CIO-CLC, Local 1718 Union Contract for 2012-15, and will take any 
appropriate action. (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of October 1, 2012 
(b) Approval of utility location permit from Maine Natural Gas for sections of 

Pleasant Street 
 

INDIVIDUALS NEEDING AUXILIARY AIDS FOR EFFECTIVE 
COMMUNICATION SHOULD CONTACT  

THE TOWN MANAGER’S OFFICE AT 725-6659 
(TDD 725-5521)  



3 
 

Brunswick Town Council 
Agenda  

October 15, 2012 
Council Notes and Suggested Motions 

 
Executive session –Acquisition/disposition of property per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C) and 
labor negotiations per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D) 
 

Suggested Motion: 
Motion to go into Executive session to discuss acquisition/disposition of property per 
M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C) and Labor Negotiations per M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D)  

 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update:  Manager Brown will update the Council on the Town’s financial 

picture to date for the fiscal year.  Copies of financial reports will be posted online, but 
are not included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(b) Council Committee Updates:   Councilors with information on the Committees they 

are involved with will share information with the Council and public. 
 

Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 
 
(c) Absentee ballots reminder:  The Town Clerk will inform the public on the availability 

of absentee ballots and the extended hours the Clerk’s office will be open for voter 
registration and absentee voting.   

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
106. This item is the required public hearing for these renewal applications for Special 

Amusement Licenses.  The Captain Daniel Stone Inn is requesting the use of DJ’s and 
bands for events and one man bands in the dining room area.  Frontier’s request is for 
music and films.  Copies of the public hearing notice and applications are included in 
your packet.  

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve Special Amusement Licenses for the Captain Daniel Stone Inn, 
located at 10 Water Street, and the Frontier, located at 14 Maine Street. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
107. This item returns for the Council’s consideration of accepting the recreation and open 

space assets located on the former Navy housing off McKeen Street.  The property 
owner, Affordable Midcoast Housing, has requested the Town accept the assets and 



4 
 

has agreed to pay costs for repairs and maintenance.  They have also agreed to provide 
additional property and parking to the Town as shown on the revised map.  Per the 
request of Council, the Town Attorney has reviewed the CMP easement and provided 
the included comments.  Copies of a memo from Manager Brown, maps of the site, 
costs, a draft resolution for acceptance, and information regarding the CMP easement 
are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to accept the recreation and open space assets located on the former Navy 
housing off McKeen Street and to adopt a “Resolution Authorizing the Acceptance of 
Certain Parks and Recreation Parcels from Affordable Midcoast Housing and the 
Establishment of a Special Revenue Fund to Maintain and Improve the Parcels and 
any Facilities Located on or Associated with the Accepted Parcels.” 

 
108. This item is for the Council to consider accepting streets located off McKeen Street 

that were formerly part of the navy housing and owned currently by Affordable 
Midcoast Housing, who has been making the necessary upgrades to the roads as 
required under the Town Road Acceptance ordinance.  The Town is recommending 
the Council accept the property on a conditional basis pending final approval by the 
Town Engineer since there a few minor outstanding issues that should be resolved 
prior to the next Council meeting.  This will allow the streets to be accepted and 
pending sales of homes to go through.  Copies of a memo from Manager Brown and a 
map of the area are included in your packet. 
 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to conditionally accept the following streets: Emanual Drive, Moore Avenue, 
and the portion of Columbia Avenue from McKeen Street to Moore Avenue as Town 
Roads pending final approval by the Town Engineer. 

 
109. This item is to consider authorizing the exchange of property between the Town of 

Brunswick and Brunswick Development Corporation.  The exchange would swap the 
current Town Hall at 28 Federal Street for property owned by the BDC on the corner 
of Pleasant and Stanwood Streets.  The BDC purchased the properties for the Police 
Station project, and with the project going forward the Town can now exchange the 
current Town Office property for the properties at the corner of Pleasant and 
Stanwood Streets.   

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to authorize the exchange of property between the Town of Brunswick and 
Brunswick Development Corporation with said properties located at 28 Federal Street 
and the corner of Pleasant and Stanwood Streets. 
 

110. This item is to set a public hearing for November 5, 2012, regarding Brunswick 
Landing zoning amendments.  At the request of the Midcoast Regional 
Redevelopment Authority, the Brunswick Planning Board reviewed proposed zoning 
ordinance text and map amendments for Brunswick Landing.  The Planning Board 
held a public hearing and reviewed the proposal to unanimously recommend the 



5 
 

proposed amendments as outlined in a memo from the Planning Department.   Copies 
of the memo, proposed map and table are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to set a public hearing for November 5, 2012, for proposed zoning ordinance 
text and map amendments requested by Midcoast Regional Redevelopment Authority 
for Brunswick Landing. 
 

111. This item to consider setting a public hearing to adopt a “Resolution Amending the 
2012-13 Budget Appropriating $174,500 from the Unassigned Balance of the General 
Fund to Fund the School Department’s Facilities Master Plan – Phase II.”  Phase I of 
this project was completed as of June 12, 2012, and the School Department sought 
proposals for the second phase of the planning process, with an agreement made with 
PDT Architects.  Copies of a memo from John Eldridge, a draft resolution, and a letter 
from PDT laying out the scope of work are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to set a public hearing for November 5, 2012, to adopt a “Resolution 
Amending the 2012-13 Budget Appropriating $174,500 from the Unassigned Balance 
of the General Fund to Fund the School Department’s Facilities Master Plan – Phase 
II.” 

 
112. This item is to consider approving the Union Contract with the Brunswick 

Professional Firefighters IAFF, AFL-CIO-CLC, Local 1718.  
 

Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve the Brunswick Professional Firefighters IAFF, AFL-CIO-CLC, 
Local 1718 Union Contract for 2012-15. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

(a) Approval of the Minutes of October 1, 2012:  A copy of the minutes is included in 
your packet. 

(b) Approval of utility location permit from Maine Natural Gas for sections of 
Pleasant Street:  Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to install a 4” gas main 
under the sidewalk from the existing gas main located on the south side of Pleasant 
Street just east of the center entrance to Goodwin Chevrolet to a point just east of 
the entrance to Comfort Inn, a distance of about 350 feet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
Suggested Motion:  
Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
IN COUNCIL PACKETS 
BUT ON LINE 
 
 



 
 
 

09/30/2012 08:04    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2012 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

00 Fill                               
_________________________________________

 
19000 General Fund Transfers Out    1,635,000   1,635,000.00   1,997,250.00            .00            .00    -362,250.00  122.2%

 
TOTAL Fill                       1,635,000   1,635,000.00   1,997,250.00            .00            .00    -362,250.00  122.2%

 
 

10 General Government                 
_________________________________________

 
11000 Administration      443,895     443,895.00     107,440.33      40,341.36            .00     336,454.67   24.2%
11100 Finance Department      676,347     676,347.00     142,399.35      52,238.03       1,992.71     531,954.94   21.3%
11150 Technology Services Dept      309,447     309,447.00      92,024.05       6,492.56      67,403.00     150,019.95   51.5%
11200 Municipal Officers      127,615     127,615.00      12,998.49       1,460.34            .00     114,616.51   10.2%
11220 Municipal Building      185,178     185,178.00      28,508.50       9,744.08       1,448.00     155,221.50   16.2%
11230 Risk Management      429,050     429,050.00     117,754.23          18.50            .00     311,295.77   27.4%
11240 Employee benefits            0            .00     -48,154.90      -9,613.82            .00      48,154.90  100.0%
11250 Cable TV       66,983      66,983.00      12,405.83       4,325.87            .00      54,577.17   18.5%
11300 Assessing      279,406     279,406.00      58,690.18      18,708.37       2,682.00     218,033.82   22.0%
11600 Town Clerk & Elections      352,539     352,539.00      68,678.17      23,037.10      -2,865.00     286,725.83   18.7%
11900 Planning Department      443,416     443,416.00      95,444.65      33,736.99            .00     347,971.35   21.5%
11950 Economic Development Dept       94,751      94,751.00      19,759.10       8,731.65            .00      74,991.90   20.9%

 
TOTAL General Government         3,408,627   3,408,627.00     707,947.98     189,221.03      70,660.71   2,630,018.31   22.8%

 
 

20 Public Safety                      
_________________________________________

 
12100 Fire Department    2,944,930   2,944,930.00     640,414.02     222,406.71      29,304.43   2,275,211.55   22.7%
12200 Police Department    3,763,288   3,763,288.00     786,591.12     289,842.38     135,906.29   2,840,790.59   24.5%
12210 Police Special Detail            0            .00       8,895.04       1,670.46            .00      -8,895.04  100.0%
12220 Emergency Services Dispatc      715,702     715,702.00     150,678.16      53,386.18            .00     565,023.84   21.1%
12310 Streetlights      190,000     190,000.00      41,858.07      14,483.20            .00     148,141.93   22.0%
12320 Traffic Signals       31,600      31,600.00       3,473.82       2,068.41            .00      28,126.18   11.0%
12330 Hydrants      407,770     407,770.00       4,200.95            .00            .00     403,569.05    1.0%
12340 Civil Emergency Preparedne        2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Public Safety              8,055,290   8,055,290.00   1,636,111.18     583,857.34     165,210.72   6,253,968.10   22.4%

 
 

30 Public Works                       
_________________________________________

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

09/30/2012 08:04    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2012 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       Public Works                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13100 Public Works Administratio      412,725     412,725.00      86,453.41      30,006.47            .00     326,271.59   20.9%
13110 PW General Maintenance    1,627,417   1,627,417.00     242,364.48      87,322.39      10,385.00   1,374,667.52   15.5%
13130 Refuse Collection      583,765     583,765.00      83,961.80      36,891.10     272,390.60     227,412.60   61.0%
13140 Recycling      273,792     273,792.00      43,692.84      21,653.50     216,541.00      13,558.16   95.0%
13150 PW Central Garage      724,623     724,623.00     128,489.91      41,047.75      53,571.00     542,562.09   25.1%

 
TOTAL Public Works               3,622,322   3,622,322.00     584,962.44     216,921.21     552,887.60   2,484,471.96   31.4%

 
 

40 Human Services                     
_________________________________________

 
14100 General Assistance      166,695     166,695.00      38,392.41      12,525.59          45.00     128,257.59   23.1%
14120 Health & Social Services        2,744       2,744.00            .00            .00            .00       2,744.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Human Services               169,439     169,439.00      38,392.41      12,525.59          45.00     131,001.59   22.7%

 
 

45 Education                          
_________________________________________

 
14500 School Department   33,491,029  33,491,029.00   3,934,041.24   2,155,358.01            .00  29,556,987.76   11.7%

 
TOTAL Education                 33,491,029  33,491,029.00   3,934,041.24   2,155,358.01            .00  29,556,987.76   11.7%

 
 

50 Recreation and Culture             
_________________________________________

 
15000 Recreation Administration      417,915     417,915.00      85,557.09      30,683.86          80.55     332,277.36   20.5%
15050 Rec Buildings and Grounds      668,672     668,672.00     137,905.44      51,938.34      23,983.20     506,783.36   24.2%
15300 Teen Center        5,000       5,000.00       5,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15310 People Plus       75,000      75,000.00      75,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15400 Curtis Memorial Library    1,192,405   1,192,405.00     294,351.28      98,117.08            .00     898,053.72   24.7%

 
TOTAL Recreation and Culture     2,358,992   2,358,992.00     597,813.81     180,739.28      24,063.75   1,737,114.44   26.4%

 
 

60 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
16000 County tax    1,183,264   1,183,264.00            .00            .00            .00   1,183,264.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental          1,183,264   1,183,264.00            .00            .00            .00   1,183,264.00     .0%

 
 

70 Unclassified                       
_________________________________________

 



 
 
 

09/30/2012 08:04    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2012 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
70       Unclassified                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

17000 Promotion and Development      161,558     161,558.00     128,451.15       8,010.83            .00      33,106.85   79.5%
17010 Additional School Assistan       10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
17020 Cemetery Care        3,000       3,000.00         500.00            .00            .00       2,500.00   16.7%
17030 Wage Adjustment Account       35,000      35,000.00            .00            .00            .00      35,000.00     .0%
17051 Longfellow School Building            0            .00          29.80          29.80            .00         -29.80  100.0%

 
TOTAL Unclassified                 209,558     209,558.00     128,980.95       8,040.63            .00      80,577.05   61.5%

 
 

80 Debt Service                       
_________________________________________

 
18020 2006 CIP G/O Bonds      268,000     268,000.00            .00            .00            .00     268,000.00     .0%
18030 2011 GO CIP Bonds      274,010     274,010.00            .00            .00            .00     274,010.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Debt Service                 542,010     542,010.00            .00            .00            .00     542,010.00     .0%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   54,675,531  54,675,531.00   9,625,500.01   3,346,663.09     812,867.78  44,237,163.21   19.1%
 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

09/30/2012 08:04    |Town of Brunswick |PG     4
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2012 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
REPORT OPTIONS                          

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 
 
 
 

Field #     Total  Page Break Year/Period: 2013/ 3
Sequence 1  2 Y N Print revenue as credit: Y
Sequence 2  9 Y N Print totals only: Y
Sequence 3  0 N N Suppress zero bal accts: Y
Sequence 4  0 N N Print full GL account: N

Double space: N
Report title: Roll projects to object: N
SEPTEMBER 2012 EXPENDITURE REPORT       Incl inception to soy: N
                                        Carry forward code: 1

Print journal detail: N
Print Full or Short description: F From Yr/Per: 2012/ 1
Print MTD Version: Y To Yr/Per: 2012/12
Print Revenues-Version headings: N Include budget entries: N
Format type: 2 Incl encumb/liq entries: N
Print revenue budgets as zero: N Sort by JE # or PO #: J
Include Fund Balance: N Detail format option: 1
Include requisition amount: N

 
 

Find Criteria
Field Name Field Value

 
Fund 1000
Function
Department
Program
Source
GAAP
Grant
Open
Character code
Org
Object
Project
Account type Expense
Account status
            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

09/30/2012 08:01    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 Taxes                              
_________________________________________

 
111190 41101  Property Taxes   32,744,478  32,744,478.00  33,176,402.41  33,176,402.41                   -431,924.41  101.3% 
111190 41103  Deferred Property Tax     -200,000    -200,000.00            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 
111190 41104  Tax Abatements      -75,000     -75,000.00      -2,276.96      -2,276.96                    -72,723.04    3.0% 
111190 41105  Interest on Taxes       76,000      76,000.00      27,711.07         886.40                     48,288.93   36.5% 
111190 41106  Tax Lien Costs Revenu       13,000      13,000.00      12,116.45            .00                        883.55   93.2% 
111190 41107  Tax Lien Interest Rev            0            .00      15,078.55            .00                    -15,078.55  100.0% 
111190 41109  Payment in Lieu of Ta      260,000     260,000.00      53,621.74      39,054.20                    206,378.26   20.6% 
111190 41198  Homestead exemption r            0            .00     293,057.00            .00                   -293,057.00  100.0% 
111190 41199  Miscellaneous tax adj       -4,842      -4,842.00            .00            .00                     -4,842.00     .0% 
111191 41110  Excise Tax - Auto    2,550,000   2,550,000.00     740,625.36     219,159.43                  1,809,374.64   29.0% 
111191 41111  Excise Tax Boat/ATV/S       25,000      25,000.00       3,130.30         -92.90                     21,869.70   12.5% 

 
TOTAL Taxes                     35,388,636  35,388,636.00  34,319,465.92  33,433,132.58                  1,069,170.08   97.0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   35,388,636  35,388,636.00  34,319,465.92  33,433,132.58                  1,069,170.08

 
20 Licenses & Fees                    
_________________________________________

 
121111 42207  Passport Fees        8,000       8,000.00       1,125.00         225.00                      6,875.00   14.1% 
121111 42208  Postage Fees            0            .00         113.70            .00                       -113.70  100.0% 
121111 42209  Passport Picture Reve        1,500       1,500.00         468.00         108.00                      1,032.00   31.2% 
121411 42100  Building Permits      100,000     100,000.00      20,688.34       4,324.85                     79,311.66   20.7% 
121411 42101  Electrical Permits       27,000      27,000.00      14,631.87       3,126.00                     12,368.13   54.2% 
121411 42102  Plumbing Permits       12,000      12,000.00       5,537.50       1,407.50                      6,462.50   46.1% 
121411 42103  Zoning Board Fees            0            .00          75.00            .00                        -75.00  100.0% 
121611 42200  Hunting & Fishing Lic        1,000       1,000.00         240.25          63.00                        759.75   24.0% 
121611 42201  Dog License Fee        2,302       2,302.00         146.00          23.00                      2,156.00    6.3% 
121611 42202  Vital Statistics       46,000      46,000.00      13,466.40       3,833.60                     32,533.60   29.3% 
121611 42203  General Licenses       24,230      24,230.00       2,660.00       1,355.00                     21,570.00   11.0% 
121611 42204  Victulars Licenses       22,875      22,875.00       2,050.00          75.00                     20,825.00    9.0% 
121611 42205  Shellfish Licenses       20,250      20,250.00         375.00            .00                     19,875.00    1.9% 
121611 42206  Neutered/Spayed Dog L        4,210       4,210.00         236.00          40.00                      3,974.00    5.6% 
121911 42300  Planning Board Appl F       10,000      10,000.00      16,323.60      12,820.00                     -6,323.60  163.2% 
122121 42400  Fire Permits          900         900.00          50.00          50.00                        850.00    5.6% 
122221 42500  Conc Weapons Permits          600         600.00         305.00          65.00                        295.00   50.8% 
123131 42600  Public Works Opening          500         500.00          24.00            .00                        476.00    4.8% 

 
TOTAL Licenses & Fees              281,367     281,367.00      78,515.66      27,515.95                    202,851.34   27.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      281,367     281,367.00      78,515.66      27,515.95                    202,851.34

 
30 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1pCx4dpA/XNb42ULdbPEd4q7BKVKHpsJ8ZaozbkBi3WXobLxaGALTYGaHAThfxHq&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xJ0hDGAvD0sHx40dJ68S%2BUtyYoveuxrUS9qQUOdVj70XUtAecmBwTYeom3SvP2QK&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/CuXCqYat67kdgMLa1dD5UAeFzwejCJkulLPVSEpWXsYBSw0Qk%2BH%2BHy8W4nmKVpI&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y/jtT1K2yIFV0VQn8LySvbBaAhyLMef3iqgF8WiBAWUawcirVBStGVdbpWixivoJ&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8mvrseRcbAvS2rauYCrhXWH1iunqsyoFzvSGyx/H%2BvEhaHd%2B2nxqpg6eDtS8UYaE&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ixBkhVuTS9oyjyzcMYOkowmMbhDO4nkgSHirzov4SxqUkfapQr0VjHXrp9tdrt2k&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7LLFVEP%2BGF2EcPB0NsIj7amTAZICYm3F7INFhnRc80hrIhCIfNxSgBXG7oSzOpsj&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xDB2fkDL6fVyfAc7Hb50QJgyb4l2S7D2bJWQIheMgLCXgSig1PsdSwDAEx7gEKKA&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=I4njMMQGLWfFJ15BsUfQcxr/tGzRdwJIaKGzsCqJhjN6bFJOetnqAc/coq/BTwCR&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a6W5378kMuIbos4eEqDf3ZtvT5LuouVDmQ2kM5RsbqfG7TaEEFbfK90%2BsuPapS0p&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F/FbxM3QpwC/2xP%2BLyjY8w/e63MP86EnzOc/Gsbef/PwNTHlqU6Lr51P/26J52YT&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6xyemi2RqP5fB%2Bzyjmp2YMtr%2BkasJTO3F4QO4Tr8zDzXMeZoVdSY6mUbGU1YY1PZ&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c9dO4NNhQNSic6b2imPgxYz%2BJDnAuDJq3iCvbiS1cXZ0ziRZhXzUvPI%2BLVjD3Yy/&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0bxgGQln39vISsjaIY4sB0cRvWaKld%2BEqj5NCv%2BOqF5PXWu9lhpeLLfLMaNeAA3A&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rrCpXlrN%2BqcaM2JOoxjOrW7iSr166WvMH3lE2j5UjGv1TPpgn8Q7OblsE876b/Zu&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QLVLD3qyDDzhZkC8YOzsGcKGKEI9ix9uG//wt0i5SGCFQ6jK/TNH/9a9ewZh7A04&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qt31E1rtKln0DAiKcUQV6f297B8GsATW95Q32rf7byzhNYhxbkKG3ZuYuZSPJ6E0&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ozGAJHeeq%2B%2BKvEs8TiAqhnlLsSPDxFnHSHMgsdTH4ISmDk5f3LyjCUJlMJ6rejnN&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CGd3lyb/zSjghndBv%2Ben8gIBidHtgiVU3uLDHV3sdVM7yoOxvrEfgm3IwJwZOu%2BH&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L5d74aPMXPY/ptb2huCeoG4Ncv4yfhVnAhC6H2Rmwb3hpNCRhbb4Gv7VADkcROHI&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoSnEkQDDnS4BxIAwl0s/x5dp/tG2yDr5WLxtViIA/WFXR8pbs6YzySPyPC5gv9K&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BgySONxAow6iGt/vBJ3hK7wddHLfJLJfItSn5eqXrlAFxcXHp0G7hQh27uSLROkE&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BSxW5fpEzcEjEnHYwfaOq2xlnLYtaUDC2fWTOrQc1YRUPJ5fTYw/BfW2BNA6D3di&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sw97lZLjNqZwZ6N/TJoTpkS4Awo2p9AIszsaqQNLsTzIEfxwATvVh3fR0TCFYyPY&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UQT3s4jBHe2dwCZt04xNmwoTqRrX1LsFCvpfs/vHYhVMNm4M8LNELN1A2T7eHGZX&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TSkaqJk%2By%2BDCBXcAcyG6NhEScRfJnj0tYgHD%2BBqVFiIijLdYJVFsTKGRfGNoJiqj&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CqY92EMfhWPkbR6f2jQgtlHVxxB9z3a6k8VgXcpMyo3lx8DO7BvOQNQaYumywMJ5&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h97bJTqIqlp9ZMqfb95N2eBwYbMu06G/V5jTerRDemgSiFo5Pj/RT%2BY6Q3bKcHGJ&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MR2IO/ZKN8Gi/TV6t6yQ6qXj4b8LcJXNj/rVal477/h%2B8neH//f5AH6PjXhLgEet&


 
 
 

09/30/2012 08:01    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

131122 43506  FD SAFER grant       20,000      20,000.00            .00            .00                     20,000.00     .0% 
131132 43103  Highway Grant Fund      215,000     215,000.00            .00            .00                    215,000.00     .0% 
131142 43104  State General Assista       35,000      35,000.00       2,132.22            .00                     32,867.78    6.1% 
131190 43102  State Tax Exemption R       26,000      26,000.00            .00            .00                     26,000.00     .0% 
131192 43101  State Revenue Sharing    1,450,000   1,450,000.00     362,837.38      31,077.84                  1,087,162.62   25.0% 
131192 43105  Emergency Management        4,288       4,288.00            .00            .00                      4,288.00     .0% 
131192 43106  Snowmobile Receipts        1,500       1,500.00            .00            .00                      1,500.00     .0% 
134546 43120  State Education Subsi   10,451,354  10,451,354.00   2,082,181.62     694,060.54                  8,369,172.38   19.9% 
134546 43121  State Adult Educ. Sub       31,000      31,000.00            .00            .00                     31,000.00     .0% 
134546 43150  Federal Education Sub            0            .00      34,442.88            .00                    -34,442.88  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental         12,234,142  12,234,142.00   2,481,594.10     725,138.38                  9,752,547.90   20.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   12,234,142  12,234,142.00   2,481,594.10     725,138.38                  9,752,547.90

 
40 Charges for services               
_________________________________________

 
141111 44110  Agent Fee Auto Reg       50,000      50,000.00      14,545.00       4,102.00                     35,455.00   29.1% 
141111 44111  Agent Fee Boat/ATV/Sn        1,500       1,500.00         313.00          24.00                      1,187.00   20.9% 
141611 44131  Advertising Fees            0            .00         266.55         100.40                       -266.55  100.0% 
142121 44155  Ambulance Service Fee      800,000     800,000.00     261,822.48      97,164.26                    538,177.52   32.7% 
142121 44166  Special Detail - Fire          500         500.00            .00            .00                        500.00     .0% 
142221 44161  Witness Fees        3,500       3,500.00         350.00            .00                      3,150.00   10.0% 
142221 44162  Police Reports        3,600       3,600.00         813.00         127.50                      2,787.00   22.6% 
142221 44163  School Resource Offic       77,424      77,424.00            .00            .00                     77,424.00     .0% 
142221 44165  Special Detail - Poli        1,000       1,000.00      12,408.50       2,014.00                    -11,408.50 1240.9% 
142221 44167  Dispatch Services fee      135,000     135,000.00      41,056.83      10,609.00                     93,943.17   30.4% 
143431 44175  Recycling Revenue       25,000      25,000.00       6,042.00       1,724.00                     18,958.00   24.2% 
144545 44100  School Tuition, etc      220,812     220,812.00       8,832.94       4,416.47                    211,979.06    4.0% 

 
TOTAL Charges for services       1,318,336   1,318,336.00     346,450.30     120,281.63                    971,885.70   26.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,318,336   1,318,336.00     346,450.30     120,281.63                    971,885.70

 
50 Fines & Penalties                  
_________________________________________

 
151621 45103  Unlicensed Dog Fines        6,750       6,750.00         550.00          25.00                      6,200.00    8.1% 
152121 45104  False Alarm Fire        2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00                      2,000.00     .0% 
152121 45107  Fire Code Violation F            0            .00         200.00            .00                       -200.00  100.0% 
152221 45100  Ordinance Fines          600         600.00          53.00            .00                        547.00    8.8% 
152221 45101  Parking Tickets        6,000       6,000.00       4,707.00       1,527.00                      1,293.00   78.5% 

 
 
 
 
 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=urqJZ5kgbXypFhUp/uiK7%2B5AfiT8YBcChgdWlRIPICY2ZvYSWBRvaNETFvqfEvii&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=G6b3cPOdnW5UwJRi2dXe7m6ixuFsKie7Bj07QjquG9X1Ka0ggs%2BeERGlx4%2B9DWBo&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cXCBLf6%2BMFVd0g7GgMpR3KnPKoZD83bjGSY0sDMzmH2eg%2BvACSprzuL5iue/f2%2BK&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nfuzgAENFuHPQNDEqaCvnledCYt6BbWMIH5wPjrqPTE4/gTwDoyELRHeTBMPFQiv&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=USQmdZGFwoZAm5N2XTX6PioioGI5fnkg4H/NSsuSYtDEu1izw9TDP9JKvRM1Kd4o&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c1C09YHBOG0UfgC1fmIIzxyeVDBxhqBsdH%2BIo77J9RVFBFQAKICxTdYUOPttnUIP&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Obx3T3U7gcKQFzM2x4BomVYGoY1zyKcvl8yicSV9L/Ywh50TBd702P4nbXbRjGj&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mP2N%2B7nCEvo70%2Bf5Z4Ehyn525wYAT1S7wdUflOfvg%2Bi/bhq0I7ttZr1ZwVOHzZCT&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=id8djzrUCyA0g11JceOOiRho4GlBLbPHuI8a0o4st60meGIJRsj9/3JNlNrAaakD&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=anynd/pb2/6Iu9nalmuX7RQ7jspdMcjFZLilXUqFMvI0ffN0WFdPk93rFLgjWmXg&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=b%2BuvdtZf5NiNzKetX5m110jbsZOtOKFzNYkVTpgsgYfkjSUECJNcAq6ybXD4nj6J&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cZMbUoQLkf/5i7xsgsrr4nJnmS/Gkz3ZJJPgqbKBKgwzrhYN2d3Oe/gAfXsIcAX4&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AP4YcG97ky5NWatgzqi6C8PafC/WnuzHP5h99o9t/VTm8QWtGgyym7FU4ceoCq7h&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HYRhHompvzSvtMe5/h3Cm8UMexksejz5KRB1TtBDPYyBua3qCKvPmy/kONfumnZQ&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cNw9nDBeObrVeq5p1Q8YDJULj7hZyU0KWfgLcfUlWCe7qPUo5vvw8F3pltNjtLlS&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dN98XVBQ3kegcM//g09yH0Jta9WcDe38PlQG%2B9kAaVf6RowZFKe%2Bm9wPXPyFcmmt&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qR8weg2h343n8WpA0tDYlgZdHp1F40lYE8GTIQfzUKIQDzYke1tM%2Bp4GgHLTWkOg&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JQQ397loZgcyZNsQBwtSTqPrDZyku%2BGIEgzaFOqQ7kKjaR6ABS5mqFSz9RCcHSFp&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YUhjr2BpaVPjVbd%2BqNijESODdEXGwMlcUnVcgCHyYcxi/jqoi6A0lU2YkDo%2BfPnF&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1EvF25w2HfXZh7Dlvjj4Vb5vd83NhfS31QxC3mwmwtqgC1XtjkPpZjIpqJrH5TOK&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1LdhqJyv94EalV3wpaWQlRNYOh9c1ZVY7Xw3QAZTh21d%2BcZKwCBngtlRQefd2I2c&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tgajxLuicLZwbMX88moFn3t8pJ9nBTQ4Ah0xStDnYL2hAlxkTCedsPWeLv8dZNVW&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ayNfVjb0ARp5U7%2BEoGV4jfbMQJiADOBT6r2RwHU/g8nUIEbCDAqq0WbP3%2BxKfJRI&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QEychix9r0vJl67iOGQUdiREnIbSacHt%2BE8%2BArzKO/jQT/4PnzShSDCqIJfFwiJt&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cJ3lFMH14%2BukrWIngRxavrsaE02vPmOK8nyb9zbWGnyq2VD0F%2BC9qY5P3yPdAQIE&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6sSPC5qlF03P1tXe5BaCKk8QZGU7GfXNWz9KPPt3Lwebq7ed44TetBLzgvzi7X7e&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u/Ewl%2BdtLavD55YzDrCxp5ideYaXMxlk8%2B%2BeUJ4ygyXW9EIeihds7HHsjNGONyZ6&


 
 
 

09/30/2012 08:01    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
152221 45102  Leash Law Fines          500         500.00          75.00            .00                        425.00   15.0% 
152221 45105  False Alarm Police          300         300.00         -50.00         -25.00                        350.00   16.7% 

 
TOTAL Fines & Penalties             16,150      16,150.00       5,535.00       1,527.00                     10,615.00   34.3%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       16,150      16,150.00       5,535.00       1,527.00                     10,615.00

 
60 Interest earned                    
_________________________________________

 
161193 46100  Interest Earned      100,000     100,000.00       4,470.23       1,969.50                     95,529.77    4.5% 

 
TOTAL Interest earned              100,000     100,000.00       4,470.23       1,969.50                     95,529.77    4.5%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      100,000     100,000.00       4,470.23       1,969.50                     95,529.77

 
70 Donations                          
_________________________________________

 
171952 47000  BDC Contrib to Econ D       75,000      75,000.00            .00            .00                     75,000.00     .0% 
171952 47001  MRRA - Eco Dev positi       50,000      50,000.00       8,332.00       8,332.00                     41,668.00   16.7% 
171952 47002  MRRA - MCOG DUES       15,000      15,000.00      15,208.50            .00                       -208.50  101.4% 

 
TOTAL Donations                    140,000     140,000.00      23,540.50       8,332.00                    116,459.50   16.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      140,000     140,000.00      23,540.50       8,332.00                    116,459.50

 
80 Use of fund balance                
_________________________________________

 
181100 48000  Unapprop General Fund    1,000,000   1,000,000.00            .00            .00                  1,000,000.00     .0% 
181100 48001  Bal of State Revenue      100,000     100,000.00            .00            .00                    100,000.00     .0% 
184500 48004  School Balance Forwar    3,486,000   3,486,000.00            .00            .00                  3,486,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL Use of fund balance        4,586,000   4,586,000.00            .00            .00                  4,586,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    4,586,000   4,586,000.00            .00            .00                  4,586,000.00

 
90 Other                              
_________________________________________

 
191111 49000  Finance Miscellaneous        1,000       1,000.00      14,662.91       9,492.40                    -13,662.91 1466.3% 
191111 49104  Property & Casualty R            0            .00      10,039.00      10,039.00                    -10,039.00  100.0% 
191111 49105  Postage & Handling            0            .00         762.00         188.00                       -762.00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=s52UDO/cdMCsam6JDL28SdUdq9xEDHGVH7wXscA22APYUdYg64tY9IgRjxxdkiYA&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BD9Hoo2fJyE546JZCzF0yzGBci1q3vR2l%2BN6hChcVes8050qm18B8ehbkuPIIkp9&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CoVCG5gGrEuMwe6Uet3nEVHGbSlSNKDxYuTy10x%2BIP/UbEMaF%2BuQ2v5PiVrV6/HP&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=E3jqlHXiblzSUsG5qIkxCFIn3C48N6aVqs5N0kLQNvoKkzRItzW%2BAbdgM%2BKzsprE&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fKuRjZ9%2BeRuosRZTxw6MHHTzHz/iviMEzniurdDaRLl1tvxvrF3qeRnkphySMtrl&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YJlWdG0hyelBp/dNGsq4Dhd5HN7wAqPgPkogoHcHqNYxB8hwItqxoe0ZrvAixym1&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Uz0Z0GBNs29S0aIuETybq1BYzxWbZdAoxWmTudsK6Do1w0sxLTk2fpiCY1H6%2B%2BpL&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcQ6XYfXo2CRcekOKfm1jeI55GENUrL1hnSoycXWD2vjdj7D5woMyV724qyQ375K&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yU41%2BA4fKfQ%2B1lZXAWmZ5ufsGt%2B4fUQtGIPrpUCOuOX1PIzYEi2Vn1gyVdiwkTBH&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=olHHUAYqxo3ayOb10Wyan9xBN9Xv3I05URdtxt3mImTqTGbJj3R9hH9REx%2BLUPYY&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i0xuoZmpJO5hpfwzeK20yjvr2iJB1xC/gaeCvab1w6tnvdVnirvemosvJwInxGeC&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ndXb8TKsicw2YvECEjKQv0ooZverBNDRH3ZtM6ZJFfLtOdZ3LZTPiIZc%2Bru3Ppjh&


 
 
 

09/30/2012 08:01    |Town of Brunswick |PG     4
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2013 03
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                   ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
191111 49106  W/C Proceeds            0            .00       6,625.91       3,443.90                     -6,625.91  100.0% 
191111 49210  Insurance Proceeds            0            .00      16,120.00       1,020.00                    -16,120.00  100.0% 
191192 49100  Cable Television      200,000     200,000.00            .00            .00                    200,000.00     .0% 
191194 49150  Gen Govt Asset Sales            0            .00         262.00            .00                       -262.00  100.0% 
191611 49000  Town Clerk Miscellane        1,200       1,200.00         405.00         132.25                        795.00   33.8% 
191911 49000  Planning Miscellaneou          200         200.00          32.25          13.50                        167.75   16.1% 
192121 49000  Fire Miscellaneous        9,000       9,000.00        -753.89        -753.89                      9,753.89    8.4% 
192221 49000  Police Miscellaneous        9,000       9,000.00         741.48          30.48                      8,258.52    8.2% 
192294 49153  Police Vehicle Sales       16,000      16,000.00            .00            .00                     16,000.00     .0% 
193131 49000  Public Works Miscella            0            .00        -845.15        -845.15                        845.15  100.0% 
194141 49103  General Assistance Re            0            .00       4,457.21            .00                     -4,457.21  100.0% 
194545 49000  School Miscellaneous      174,500     174,500.00     118,241.74       2,260.50                     56,258.26   67.8% 
199980 48100  General Fund Transfer      200,000     200,000.00     200,000.00            .00                           .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL Other                        610,900     610,900.00     370,750.46      25,020.99                    240,149.54   60.7%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      610,900     610,900.00     370,750.46      25,020.99                    240,149.54

 
GRAND TOTAL   54,675,531  54,675,531.00  37,630,322.17  34,342,918.03                 17,045,208.83   68.8%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVd01rEDXoOK/hNsRD%2BJy%2Bfyx8yIRp/3bPU9Jo/fZbC/YT4LU5w4TmJZ0Boje4a%2B&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bLdCWvjxR8MPoU%2BbxM5KZLteTr82KlCHhdw5sp8RVXieWxCgnCuJaD8%2B1uqgAizH&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZlUk49XkVPH9Sqpd%2BxK7sKCCDb9Ae0gzYjiBJmtnvlspiUCOGHxeHW4SyPF70GFT&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BHZGWB77%2BePMbOCa2WL3JVM98TMDWhnxz9gtqHoh7CwgV//x64C%2BKhRA1CHTLrdY&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CvzDwuS%2BKrbPq8wGLlze3fydasjeHGu6VQUDRfH5HV0UqzQ4VBXr9O22GIpOIHkd&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=i9w6yd71%2BaRyp4OWVk3YQ0wXM4oqZGR/KdYps2fgMzvKiHLcGw47ghooTnGZP5gy&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xrKvdO15Sdvm0AHVIQRfNvknmoxDPx42EKF3H62/9AOPbfDJ/UtVUliDWe5puNWe&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8EySqz20GV%2BAF7J3jeXvNy%2BhhFCfflTwj9bHaIIR6kwU1q%2BdieMN6JZlMDoATeGA&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wb/hGdSyPGpb335WeNxw6/GWh%2B6kXM5TvFdZC0gr4kSBREWpuJrjuBs4BsMblMxz&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7ziT/Xzvi1fG4WLSo%2BC0YqNgr5ndX61c0afNwvkM4PkqkB98eyYEP%2B29r08zznhl&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JFjjsz0x1wGOcvjKotzWQ7GZz/B0tfAQiD9BA67Qy0u4A/b3nOjPb/lVvJv2qbcC&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHfh%2Bn1rDkMD/uklSPJ8%2BGBiu/d6PtAH4Gju98EovdTkllvZ1czUv2OrAQOuBJL/&
http://DashboardServerIP:55000/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cmngz9UcCguLj%2BXp%2B/EiMiAV3zsNq1J7P7DGD87ZG8/dN%2BkanFfKl89iyMv0AvoV&


 
 
 

09/30/2012 08:01    |Town of Brunswick |PG     5
jhenze              |SEPTEMBER 2012 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
REPORT OPTIONS                          

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 
 
 
 

Field #     Total  Page Break Year/Period: 2013/ 3
Sequence 1  5 Y N Print revenue as credit: N
Sequence 2  0 N N Print totals only: N
Sequence 3  0 N N Suppress zero bal accts: Y
Sequence 4  0 N N Print full GL account: N

Double space: N
Report title: Roll projects to object: N
SEPTEMBER 2012 REVENUE REPORT           Incl inception to soy: N
                                        Carry forward code: 1

Print journal detail: N
Print Full or Short description: F From Yr/Per: 2012/ 1
Print MTD Version: Y To Yr/Per: 2012/12
Print Revenues-Version headings: Y Include budget entries: N
Format type: 2 Incl encumb/liq entries: N
Print revenue budgets as zero: N Sort by JE # or PO #: J
Include Fund Balance: N Detail format option: 1
Include requisition amount: N

 
 

Find Criteria
Field Name Field Value

 
Fund 1000
Function
Department
Program
Source <>00
GAAP
Grant
Open
Character code
Org
Object
Project
Account type Revenue
Account status
            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
ITEM 106 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 













 
 

 
ITEM 107 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 

TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO: Brunswick Council   
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager  
 
DATE: September 26, 2012     
 
RE: McKeen Street recreation and open space assets     
 
Affordable Mid-Coast Housing has requested that the Town of Brunswick accept the 
recreation and open space assets at the former Navy Housing on McKeen Street. Tom 
Farrell, Director of Parks and Recreation, and I have met with Mr. George Schott to 
discuss the condition of the playground equipment, the basketball court, the equipment 
needs for the town to maintain these areas and the interconnecting paths. 
 
The Department of Parks and Recreation have developed a cost estimate to make 
repairs to the equipment, resurface the basketball court and to purchase a tractor to 
mow the grass and remove the snow. The total estimate developed by the Department 
is $95,512. Attached is the summary of the costs identified by the Department of Parks 
and Recreation. 
 
Affordable Mid-Coast Housing has agreed to provide funding in the amount that has 
been identified upon acceptance by the Town Council of the recreation and open space 
assets at McKeen Street.  
 
One of the goals is to fully integrate the former Navy housing into the Brunswick 
community. The acceptance of these assets will be one step in this process as the 
Department of Parks and Recreation will assume the same level of maintenance and 
operations at these facilities as they do at other similar facilities. 
 
There is an issue that concerns the overhead electrical transmission lines that are 
above the basketball court and baseball diamond. This is not a situation that the Town 
would normally develop, but it is what is present. We have met on-site with CMP to gain 
some information about the situation. There is no concern regarding a possible situation 
where a basketball or baseball or other object could hit the lines and result in the lines 
falling down.  
 
The staff recommendation is for the Council to either visit the site individually or as a 
group to observe the assets as well as the issue that regards the transmission line. This 
issue can return to the Council at the October 15 meeting for action. 
 





(207) 514-7491 Voice/(207) 514-7492 Fax

Stoneybrook Consultants, Inc.
456 Buckfield Road - Turner, Maine 04282

Stoneybrook Consultants, Inc.
456 Buckfield Road - Turner, Maine 04282
(207) 514-7491 Voice/(207) 514-7492 Fax



 

 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 
A Resolution Authorizing the Acceptance of Certain Parks and Recreation Parcels from Affordable 
Midcoast Housing and the Establishment of a Special Revenue Fund to Maintain and Improve the 

Parcels and any Facilities Located on or Associated with the Accepted Parcels 
 
WHEREAS, Affordable Midcoast Housing, LLC (“Affordable”) has acquired certain real estate and 
other assets formerly owned by the United States Navy that were used to provide housing and other 
amenities to military families; and 
 
WHEREAS, Affordable has offered certain parks and recreation lands and the facilities on them to the 
Town of Brunswick (“Town”) as depicted on the “McKeen Street Landing - Schematic Plan Phase I & 
Phase II” prepared by Stoneybrook Consultants, Inc., of Turner Maine, dated October 2, 2012 (“McKeen 
Street Plan”); and 
 
WHEREAS, Affordable has also offered to contribute the sum of approximately $95,512 to fund 
improvements to the offered lands and facilities, as well as to fund maintenance costs the Town may incur 
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town accepts the park and recreation lands depicted 
on the McKeen Street Plan, along with: 
 

1. all related facilities including, but not limited to, playground equipment, fences, walkways, 
drainage structures and pipes, and any other items the Town Manager deems necessary and in the 
best interest of the Town; 

2. all easements and encumbrances the Town Manager deems necessary and in the best interest of 
the Town. 

3. any other land, facilities, easements or other items the Town Manager deems to be in the best 
interest of the Town and necessary to meet the intent of this resolution. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town accepts the sum of $95,512 from Affordable, and any 
additional amounts that may be contributed or otherwise available to the Town, and shall deposit those 
contributions in a special revenue fund for: 
 

1. any upgrades or improvements to the lands and facilities being accepted by the Town as well as 
any others the Town Manager deems necessary and in the best interest of the Town; 

2. maintenance of the lands and facilities through the period ending June 30, 2013.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town is authorized to accept additional contributions for the 
purposes described herein; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any unencumbered funds remaining in the special revenue fund as 
of June 30, 2013 shall be transferred to the Town’s General Fund to be used at the Town’s discretion; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Manager is authorized to execute any other agreements 
or documents, and take any other actions the Town Manager deems necessary and in the best interest of 
the Town; 
 
  



 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any actions taken to date by the Town Manager in connection with 
this property transfer are hereby ratified, confirmed, and approved. 
 
 
Proposed to Town Council – October 15, 2012 
Adopted by Town Council –  
 
 
O:\Finance\Resolutions\Acceptance of Parks at McKeen Street Housing.docx 



AFFORDABLE MIDCOAST HOUSING, LLC 
 

 
McKeen Street Landing Sales Report as of September 26, 2012 

 
Total Number of Buyers 17 100% 
   
First Time Home Buyer 9 53% 
   
Family Size – Single 6 35% 
Family Size - Couple 7 41% 
Families w/Children 4 24% 
   
Affordable Household Income (< $80,520) Family  16 94% 
   
Previous Address:  Brunswick/Topsham/Bath/Freeport  12 71% 
                               < 30 mi. Portland, Gardiner      2 12% 
                               > 30 mi. Poland, Standish, Biddeford 3 17% 
                                  
Employers: BIW, Town of Brunswick, SAD 75, L. L. Bean, Bowdoin 
College, real estate, healthcare, retail, construction, restaurants, hotels, 
churches, etc. 

  

   
Sales Pending with Contracts in Phase II 10  
   

 



Email regarding CMP easement 

 

From: Jaimie Schwartz <jschwartz@bernsteinshur.com> 
Date: October 5, 2012, 9:59:28 AM EDT 
To: Gary Brown <gbrown@brunswickme.org> 
Cc: Pat Scully <pscully@bernsteinshur.com> 
Subject: FW: McKeen Street CMP Easement 

Gary: 
  
Good morning.  Pat asked me to respond to you.  I read the 1958 easement, but haven’t seen any 
surveys or maps showing location, but found the location on Google maps.  It appears these facilities are 
directly under the lines, with the poles located near the facilities, but not on them.  What we can’t tell 
without a survey is that this old Aldred easement deed actually concerns the same property upon which 
sit the court and field.  But I expect you have some information that confirms that. 
  
Assuming this is the easement that permits the lines in question, the short answer is that CMP has the 
right under the easement to object to structures and buildings and “materials” that are placed in the 
100‐foot easement, and by extension, the right to demand their removal if they interfere with or 
endanger the operation and maintenance of the lines.    
  
CMP also has clearing and maintenance rights and the right to put poles wherever they want (within the 
existing line), as you would expect.   So no one should assume the court or fields are “forever” as long as 
the easement is in existence.  Here, though, the installations appear to be established, so there is 
comfort in that, and as a general proposition, it is seldom the case in my experience where I’ve seen 
CMP demand removal of long‐established improvements.    
  
Please let me know if I can answer any further questions. 
  
Best, 
  
Jaimie  
  
 







 
 

 
ITEM 108 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK 

TOWN MANAGERS OFFICE 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO: Brunswick Council   
 
FROM: Gary Brown, Town Manager  
 
DATE: October 11, 2012    
 
RE:  McKeen Street Acceptance    
 
Affordable Mid-Coast Housing is requesting the Brunswick Town Council accept certain 
streets and sections of streets that are located in what was previously the Navy Housing 
on McKeen Street. 
 
The reconstruction of the streets has been nearly completed and the remaining work 
will likely be finished either by the Council meeting or shortly afterwards. The 
reconstruction work has been reviewed by John Foster and it meets the requirements of 
the Street acceptance ordinance. There are some technical documents that remain to 
be reviewed (survey descriptions, deeds etc) and it is our understanding that these will 
also be completed in a matter of days. 
 
It is the staff recommendation that the Council conditionally accept these streets subject 
to the review and approval by the Town Engineer that all work is completed to meet the 
requirements of the Town ordinance. This recommendation is based in part due to the 
three week lag time before the next Council meeting. The acceptance of these streets 
is also necessary to facilitate the next round of sales of some of the homes. 

 
 .  

 
 





 
 

 
ITEM 109 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 110 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
October 10, 2012  
 
To:  Brunswick Town Council 
  Gary Brown, Town Manager 
From:  Anna Breinich, AICP 
Subject: Request to schedule public hearing:  Proposed zoning ordinance text and map 

amendments requested by Midcoast Regional Redevelopment Authority for 
Brunswick Landing.  

 
At the request of the Midcoast Regional Redevelopment Authority, the Brunswick Planning 
Board reviewed proposed zoning ordinance text and map amendments for Brunswick Landing.  
Briefly, the amendments requested were as follows: 
 

1. Rezone a portion of the R-R (Residential) subdistrict to R-CMU (Community Mixed Use) 
subdistrict (see attached map), approximately 27 acres.   

2. Provide for interim uses in the R-PO (Professional-Office) subdistrict.   
3. Allow for a new use in the R-CMU subdistrict, Light Industrial Business, and provide definition 

for said use.   
4. Allow for a new use in all subdistricts excluding R-R, Special Event Use, and provide definition 

for said use.   
5. Amend definitions of “Industry Classifications I and II” in a portion of the R-AR (Aviation-

Related) subdistrict.  Staff response:  Table of uses was previously amended to allow for non-
aviation related Industry Class I and II uses on January 24, 2011. 

 
Upon review and discussion, the Planning Board authorized and held a public hearing on October 9, 2012 
to consider and make recommendation to Town Council regarding the following zoning ordinance text 
and BNAS subdistrict zoning map amendments with staff comments included: 
 

1. Rezone a portion of the R-R (Residential) subdistrict to R-CMU (Community Mixed Use) 
subdistrict, approximately 27 acres, per attached map.   
 
Staff Comment:  This request is for an area acquired by MRRA as part of the land transaction 
with Affordable Midcoast Housing, LLC and abuts lands presently zoned R-CMU.   

 
2. Rezone a portion of the R-CMU subdistrict to R-B&TI (Business and Technology 

Industries) subdistrict, approximately 5 acres, per attached map. 
 
Staff Comment:  This request will provide for more appropriate reuse of existing structures 
and/or lands adjacent to the R-AR (Aviation-Related) subdistrict and provides an extension of the 
existing R-B&TI subdistrict. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 

 

INCORPORATED 1739 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
28 FEDERAL STREET 
BRUNSWICK, ME  04011 

 

 

 

ANNA M. BREINICH, AICP PHONE: 207-725-6660 
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT FAX: 207-725-6663 



3. Amend Appendix III, Section A-III.6, Use Table for the Land Use Districts to include new 
Note 4 and indicate applicable uses in R-PO as follows:  
 
Notes:  4 Allowed only as an interim use further restricted to wholly internal operations within 
buildings existing prior to [ordinance amendment effective date], until such time as said buildings 
are demolished or for a time period not to exceed five years from the effective date, which comes 
first.  One  five –year extension may be requested. 
 
Uses Industry Class I and Industry Class II shall be amended from prohibited uses to permitted 
uses in R-PO subdistrict with notation 4 applied (proposed revised table attached). 
 
Staff Comment:  Town staff has worked with MRRA in developing this concept with the 
understanding that the proposed interim uses would be restricted to internal operations within 
existing structures, until such time that the buildings are demolished or for no more than five (5) 
years, whichever comes first.  MRRA could request a five-year extension if market conditions do 
not improve.  
 

4. Amend Appendix III, Section A-III.6, Use Table for the Land Use Districts to add two new 
uses, Light Industry Use and Special Event Use, as proposed on attached table.  
 
Staff Comment:    Staff is in agreement with these additions as noted.   

 
5. Amend Appendix III to add new Section A-III.11 Definitions, as follows: 

 
A-III.11 Definitions 
 
Light Industry Use:  A use engaged in research and development activities, the processing, 
fabricating, assembly, disassembly or treatment of finished or semi-finished products from 
previously prepared material, which activities are wholly conducted in an enclosed building. 
 
Special Event Use:  A temporary outdoor or indoor activity that extends beyond the normal uses 
and standards allowed by the zoning ordinance, sponsored by a for-profit, non-profit or 
government entity, lasting 14 consecutive calendar days or less for each event held.  Activities 
include, but are not limited to, auto, boat and air shows, trade shows, fairs, exhibitions, or other 
assembly-type event for 200 or more people.   
 
Staff Comment:  At this time, both of the above uses would be new additions to the Brunswick 
Zoning Ordinance, therefore necessitating the inclusion of zoning definitions applicable only to 
Appendix III.   

 
The Board voted unanimously to recommend the proposed amendments as presented to Town 
Council for adoption. 
 
Staff respectfully requests Town Council to consider scheduling a public hearing to take 
comment and possible action on the recommended zoning change. 
 
I will be in attendance at the Council meeting to answer any questions. 
 
 
 



B ath  R dB ath  R d

Gu rn et R d
G u rn et R d

Harp sw e ll R d
H arp sw e ll R d

Pe rim ete r R dPe rim ete r R d

Orion S t
O rio n  S t

P e g a su s  A v
Pe g a su s  A v

Fitc h  A v
F itc h  A v

U S  R o u te  1
U S  R o u te  1

Me rri
co n

e ag
 R d

M e rri
co n

e ag
 R d

C oo m b s R d
C oo m b s R d

Neptu n e D r
N ep tu n e D r

Th o m as  P o in t R d

Th o m as  P o in t R d

Wo
odw

ard
 Po

int
 Rd

Wo
odw

ard
 Po

int
 Rd

M e
ad o

w  R
d

M e
ad o

w  R
d

P r in c e s  P o in t R d

Pr in c e s P o in t R d

Sw
am

py 
R d

Sw
am

p y 
R d

Fa r le y  R d
Fa rle y  R d

F irs t S t
F irs t S t

B oa rd  R d
B oa rd  R d

Jo rd a n Av
Jo rd a n  Av

W ild w
o od

 D r
W ild w

o od
 D r

P in e  S t
P in e  S t

H ue y  D rH ue y  D r

N ew  G u rn e t R d
N ew  G u rn e t R d

B ur ba n k Av
B ur ba n k Av

Se a h aw k Av
Se a h aw k Av

Lib
b y 

L n
L ib

b y 
L n

Pe lica n  S t
Pe lica n  S t

A  S tA  S t

Fo rre s ta l D rFo rre s ta l D r

H ic k o ry  D rH ic k o ry  D r

Fu e l F arm  R d

Fu e l F arm  R dPo lla rd  A vPo lla rd  A v

Tib be tts  D r
T ib be tts  D r

G u ad a lc a n al D r

G u ad a lc a n al D r

Bo
m b

az i
n e  

Is l
B o

m b
az i

n e  
Is l

G ar r iso n  S t
G ar riso n  S t

H aw t ho rn e  S tH aw t ho rn e  S t

Pu rin to n  R d

Pu rin to n  R d

H ero n w o o d  D r
H ero n w o o d  D r

Cha
s e L

n
C ha

s e L
n

M e
m o

ry  L
n

M e
m o

ry  L
n

C  S tC  S t

P in e fie ld s  L n
P in e fie ld s  L n

W a rd  C ir
W a rd  C ir

Blu
e H

e ro
n  R

d
B lu

e  H
e ro

n  R
d

B a l
s am

 Av
B al

s am
 Av

Lin
s co

tt W
y

Lin
s co

tt W
y

Ca
rib

ou
 Dr

Ca
rib

ou
 Dr

N o
b  H

ill  A
v

N o
b  H

ill  A
v

Lu p in e  C ir
Lu p in e  C ir

M id w ay  C ir

M idw ay  C ir

Peg
asu

s  A
v

Pe g
a su

s  A
v

R -R /O S

R -R /O S

R -A R

R -B & T I

R -B & T I

R -C M U

R -R

R -P O

R -A R

0 1,2 00 2 ,4 00 3 ,6 00 4 ,8 00 6 ,0 0060 0

Fe et

07-08-09

Town of Brunswick
Zoning Map Amendments
BNAS Reuse Land Use Districts

BNAS Reuse District Boundary
R-R/OS Recreation/Open Space
R-AR Aviation Related
R-B&TI Business & Technology Industries
R-CMU Community Mixed Use
R-PO Professional Office
R-R Residential

kmm
Polygonal Line

kmm
Polygonal Line

kmm
Callout
 R-B&TI

kmm
Callout
R-CMU

kmm
Polygonal Line



 
Proposed amended language shaded 
 
A-III.6 Use Table for the Land Use Districts 
 

Use/Land Use 
District 

R-CMU R-PO R-AR R-B&TI R-R 
R-

R&OS 

Aviation 
Operations 

X X P P X X 

Aviation Related 
Business 

X X P P X X 

Bank P P P3 X X X 

Bed and Breakfast P X X X X X 

Boarding House P X X X X X 

Business Office P P P3 P X X 

Campground X X X X X P 

Car Wash X X X X X X 

Club or Lodge P X X X X X 

College Dining 
Facility 

P X X X X X 

College Office P P X X X X 

Community 
Center 

P X X X P2 X 

Congregate-
Assisted Living 

P X X X P X 

Contractor’s 
Space 

X X P3 P X X 

Convenience Store P X X X X X 

Drive-Through P X X X X X 

Dwelling, Single 
and Two Family 

X X X X P X 

Dwelling, 3 or 
More Units 

P X X X P X 

Dwelling as Part 
of a Mixed Use 
Building  

P X X X X X 

Educational 
Facility 

P P1 P P1 X P 

Equestrian 
Facility/Stable 

X X X X X P 

Farm/Gardens X X X X X P 

Gasoline/Fuel 
Sales 

P X P3 P X X 



Use/Land Use 
District 

R-CMU R-PO R-AR R-B&TI R-R 
R-

R&OS 

Gasoline/Fuel 
Service Station 

P X X P X X 

Golf Course X X X X X P 

Greenhouse X X X P X P 

Hotel P P X X X X 

Industry Class I X P4 *P P X X 

Industry Class II X P4 *P P X X 

Industry, Light P X X X X X 

Junkyards X X X X X X 

Kennel X X X X X X 

Library or 
Museum 

P X X X X X 

Marina X X X X X X 

Marine Activities X X X X X X 

Media Studio P P1 X X X X 

Mineral 
Extraction 

X X X X X X 

Motor Vehicle 
Sales 

X X X X X X 

Motor Vehicle 
Service/Repair 

P X X P X X 

Parking Facility P P2 P P X X 

Photographers – 
Artists Studio 

P P1 X X X X 

Professional 
Office 

P P P3 P X X 

Recreation 
Facility 

P P1 X X P2 P 

Religious 
Institution 

P P X X X X 

Residence Hall P X X X X X 

Restaurant P P1 P3 X X P2 

Retail Class I P P1 P3 P2 X P2 

Retail Class II P X X X X X 

Service Business 
Class I 

P P1 P3 P X X 

Service Business 
Class II 

P P1 P3 P X X 



Use/Land Use 
District 

R-CMU R-PO R-AR R-B&TI R-R 
R-

R&OS 

Special Event P P P P X P 

Theater P X X X X X 

Veterinary Office  P X X X X P2 

Warehousing and 
Storage 

X X *P P X X 

Key:   P=”permitted use”; X=”prohibited use”; 
 “--“ = Special Permit required, see Section 701 
Notes:    1 Allowed only as part of a mixed-use building 
               2 Allowed only as an accessory use to another allowed use 
               3 Allowed only in conjunction with aviation related activities or uses 
                       4 Allowed only as an interim use and restricted to wholly internal operations within 

buildings existing prior to [ordinance amendment effective date]. Such use shall be 
allowed until such time as existing buildings are demolished or for a time period not 
to exceed five years from the effective date, whichever comes first. One five-year 
extension may be requested. 

 
*Amended 1/24/11 R 

 



 
 

 
ITEM 111 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 
 

Resolution Amending the 2012-13 Budget 
Appropriating $174,500 from the Unassigned Balance of the General Fund  

to Fund the School Department’s Facilities Master Plan – Phase II 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Brunswick (the “Town”) adopted a budget for the 2012-13 fiscal year (the 
“Budget”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town, through its capital improvement planning process, has identified  an 
additional project it wishes to undertake in the 2012-13 fiscal year; and 
 
WHEREAS, section 504 of the Charter of the Town of Brunswick provides a method for amending 
the Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Council has held a public hearing on the proposed amendments to the Budget  
at least ten days prior to the adoption of this resolution; 
 
NOW THEREFORE THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED: 
 
Section 1.  The sum of $174,500 is appropriated from the Town’s unassigned General Fund Balance 
for  a project entitled the School Department Facilities Master Plan - Phase II (the “Master Plan or 
Phase II” or the “Project”)).  The scope of the project is defined in a letter dated August 7, 2012 from 
PDT Architects to School Superintendent Paul Perzanoski.  The School Superintendent is authorized 
to modify the scope of work as he, at his sole discretion, deems appropriate and in the best interest of 
the Brunswick School Department. 
 
Section 2.  Upon a determination by the Finance Director that the project is complete or abandoned, 
any remaining balance in the project account shall lapse to the Town’s General Fund. 
 
Section 3.  Project costs shall include any and all costs determined by the Town’s Finance Director to 
be project costs in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). 
 
Section 4.  The Superintendent of Schools or his designee is authorized to execute contracts and take 
any other steps deemed necessary in order to proceed with the project.  Any expenditure to date as 
well as any other action taken by the Town of Brunswick, the Brunswick School Department, or the 
Superintendent of Schools, relating to the project, including the solicitation of proposals, or 
participation in any process that solicited proposals, as well as any subsequent negotiations or 
contracts with vendors, are hereby ratified, confirmed, and approved. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that should implementation of the Master Plan result in future 
capital expenditures, the Town’s General fund, at the Town Manager’s discretion, may be reimbursed 
from future capital projects funding, up to the full cost of the Master Plan. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that while General Fund resources will fund the original 
expenditures related to the development of a Master Plan, it is expected that the Master Plan will 
result in capital expenditures to be funded in part or in whole by the issuance of debt, and that 



proceeds from the issuance of debt will be used to reimburse the General Fund for the cost of the 
Master Plan, that it is the intent of the Town Council that this Resolution shall constitute the Town’s 
declaration of official intent within the meaning of Treasury Regulation 1.150-2. 
 
 
 
Proposed to Town Council: October 15, 2012 
Public Hearing:   November 5, 2012 
Adopted by Town Council:  
 
 
O:\Finance\Budget\Budget 2012-13\Resolutions\2012-13 Budget Amendment.docx 



 

Town of Brunswick, Maine 
INCORPORATED 1739 

OFFICE OF THE FINANCE DIRECTOR 
28 FEDERAL STREET 

BRUNSWICK, MAINE 04011-1583 

 
 

TELEPHONE      207-725-6652 

FAX                      207-725-4107 

 

www.brunswickme.org/departments/finance 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Gary Brown 
  Town Manager 
 
FROM:  John Eldridge 
  Finance Director 
 
DATE:  October 10, 2012 
 
RE:  School Department Master Plan 
 
 
On July 11, 2011, the Town Council adopted a resolution that appropriated up to $200,000 to fund the 
development of a School Master Plan.  A copy of that resolution is attached.   
 
As of June 30, 2012, the School Department had completed Phase I of the Plan.  As there was no contract 
in place for a subsequent planning phase, the balance of $69,886.59 was lapsed to the Town’s General 
Fund balance.   
 
The School Department sought proposals for a second phase of the planning process and in August 2012 
reached an agreement with PDT Architects regarding a scope of work.  A copy of PDT’s proposal is 
attached.  PDT estimates that the maximum cost of the proposed scope of work is $174,500.  The budget 
amendment resolution for Phase II appropriates $174,500 from the Town’s General Fund balance for that 
work.  Should Phase II result in costs lower than budgeted, the remaining appropriation would be lapsed 
back to the fund balance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 
A Resolution Authorizing an Emergency Appropriation and Expenditure of up to $200,000 

from Available Unassigned General Fund Revenues  
In Order to Fund a Master Plan for the Brunswick School Department 

 
 
WHEREAS, Town of Brunswick (the “Town”) through its School Department (the “Department”) has 
recently completed construction of the Harriet Beecher Elementary School, set to open in 2011; and 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the planning for the development of the Harriet Beecher Stowe School, the 
Department also identified the need for renovation and expansion of the Jordan Acres Elementary School 
and the Robert P.T. Coffin Elementary School; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Department has recently closed two elementary schools, the Longfellow School and the 
Hawthorne School; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Department has temporarily closed the Jordan Acres School for the 2011-12 and 2012-
13 school year; and 
 
WHEREAS, previous planning by the Department has also identified the need for expansion and 
renovation of the Brunswick Junior High School; and 
 
WHEREAS, the closure of the Naval Air Station, Brunswick has resulted in a decline in student 
enrollment; and 
 
WHEREAS, in light of these events, the Department believes it is necessary to re-evaluate its building 
and programming needs; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Department has proposed the development of a Master Plan to guide it with its building 
and programming needs and has estimated the cost of preparing the plan to be $200,000 (the “Master 
Plan” or “Project”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Department believes the decline in student enrollment and the temporary closure of the 
Jordan Acres School may present it with an opportunity to complete the Plan and implement its 
recommendations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Brunswick (the “Town”) has adopted the first year, 2011-12, of a capital 
improvement program for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2012 – 2016 (the “CIP”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Master Plan is identified in the CIP and scheduled for 2011-12; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CIP has identified school construction projects in years 2012-15 to be funded with 
general obligation bonds; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Department does not have funds budgeted for the Master Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Manager has determined that the need to fund the costs associated with the 
Master Plan is an emergency within the meaning of section 510 of the Charter; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Manager has recommended that up to $200,000 be appropriated from available 
unassigned General Fund revenues in order to complete the Master Plan; and 
 



 

WHEREAS, the Town Council concurs that the need to appropriate up to $200,000 towards the Master 
Plan is an emergency within the meaning of section 510 of the Charter; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Manager or Department be authorized to 
execute any and all agreements determined, in the Town Manager’s or Department’s judgment, to be in 
the best interest of the Town of Brunswick in order to complete the Master Plan; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town appropriates and authorizes the expenditure of up to 
$200,000 from available unassigned General Fund revenues to accomplish the Master Plan; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town is authorized to establish a capital projects account to 
record revenues and expenditures and other financial information related to the development of the 
Master Plan; 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that any actions taken to date by the Town Manager or Department in 
connection with the development and completion of the Master Plan are hereby ratified, confirmed, and 
approved. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that should implementation of the Master Plan result in future capital 
expenditures, the Town’s General fund, at the Town Manager’s discretion, may be reimbursed from 
future capital projects funding, up to the full cost of the Master Plan. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that while General Fund resources will fund the original expenditures 
related to the development of the Master Plan, it is expected that the Master Plan will result in capital 
expenditures to be funded in part or in whole by the issuance of debt, and that proceeds from the issuance 
of debt will be used to reimburse the General Fund for the cost of the Master Plan, that it is the intent of 
the Town Council that this Resolution shall constitute the Town’s declaration of official intent within the 
meaning of Treasury Regulation 1.150-2. 
 
 
 
Proposed to Town Council – July 11, 2011 
 
Adopted by Town Council – July 11, 2011 
 
 
O:\Finance\Resolutions\School Master Plan.docx 













 
 

 
ITEM 112 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



-Draft- 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
October 1, 2012 

7:00 P.M. 
Municipal Meeting Room 

Brunswick Station 
16 Station Avenue 

 
Councilors Present: Chair Joanne T. King, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, Suzan 

Wilson, John M. Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah 
E. Brayman, and E. Benet Pols 

 
Councilors Absent: None 
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Assistant to Town 

Manager/Town Clerk; Tom Farrell, Parks and Recreation Director; 
Kenneth Brillant, Fire Chief; Captain Mark Waltz, Police Department; 
and TV video crew.  

 
Chair King called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m., led the Pledge of Allegiance, and asked 
the Clerk for roll call. 
 
Public Comment:  
 
Leon Thayer, Mere Point Road, spoke on the recent school bus accident.   
 
Kevin Mahaffey, 101 Union Street, spoke about speeding on Union Street and the increase in 
graffiti in Brunswick. 
 
Correspondence:   
 
Councilor Pols spoke about the school bus crash and possible need for a traffic light at the  
intersection of McKeen Street and Baribeau Drive.   
 
Councilor Knight inquired about why the Council agenda was not in the newspaper.  Manager 
Brown responded that the newspaper puts it in as a courtesy. 
 
Councilor Perreault spoke on the new Police Station and asked to have a special web site for 
the expenditures and where the money is going. 
 
Councilor Tucker suggested a letter of condolence be sent to the Bath City Council upon the 
passing of Ruthe Pagurko, Bath City Councilor. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  None 
 
 
 
 



Brunswick Town Council 
Minutes – October 1, 2012 
Page 2 
 

 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Council Committee Updates  
 
Reports were given on the Master Plan Implementation Committee and the Recreation Trails 
and Open Space Committee.  
 
(b) Update on Quiet Zones for train 
 
Manager Brown provided this update.  He responded to questions from Councilor Pols and 
Councilor Perreault. 
 
(c) Permission to apply for and expend a 2013 Byrne Grant for the Police 

Department (Action Required) 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to allow the Police Department 
to apply for and expend, if received, the 2013 Byrne Grant in the amount of $7,787.00.  
The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the grant information will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(d) Permission to apply for and expend an Emergency Management Planning Grant 

for the Fire Department (Action Required) 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Chief Brillant responded to questions from Councilor Perreault, Councilor Pols, and 
Councilor Favreau. 
 
Councilor Watson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to allow the Fire Department to 
apply for and expend, if received, an Emergency Management Planning Grant in the 
amount of $20,000.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of Chief Brillant’s memo and application will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(e) (ADDED) National Fire Week  
 
Chief Brillant provided information on this event. 
 
 
 
 



Brunswick Town Council 
Minutes – October 1, 2012 
Page 3 
 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
102. The Town Council will hear public comments on amendments to the Zoning 

ordinance regarding rezoning the west side of Federal Street between Mason and 
Center Streets to Town Center 1, and will take any appropriate action.  
(Manager) 

 
Chair King opened the public hearing; hearing no comments, she closed the public hearing. 
 
Councilor Brayman spoke regarding this item and asked questions to which Mr. Frizzle, 
Planning Board Chair, responded. 
 
Councilor Knight, Councilor Pols, Councilor Perreault, and Councilor Watson asked 
questions, to which Mr. Frizzle responded. 
 
Councilor Perreault and Chair King spoke regarding this item. 
 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Wilson seconded, to adopt amendments to the 
Zoning Ordinance regarding rezoning the west side of Federal Street between Mason 
and Center Streets to Town Center 1. The motion carried with eight (8) yeas.  Councilor 
Perreault was opposed. 
 
(A copy of the adopted language contained in a memo from Anna Breinich and maps will be 
attached to the official minutes.) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
103. The Town Council will consider requesting that the Planning Board review and 

make recommendations to the Council regarding the Town Zoning Ordinance, 
Chapter 2, Section 216, relating to the review of demolitions in the Village 
Review Overlay Zone, and take any appropriate action. (Councilor King and 
Councilor Tucker) 

 
Chair King and Councilor Tucker spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Wilson, Councilor Brayman, Councilor Favreau, Councilor Knight and Councilor 
Watson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Chair King seconded, to request that the Planning Board 
review and make recommendations to the Council regarding the Town Zoning 
Ordinance, Chapter 2, Section 216, relating to the review of demolitions in the Village 
Review Overlay Zone.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 



Brunswick Town Council 
Minutes – October 1, 2012 
Page 4 
 

 
 

104. The Town Council will discuss the recreation and open space assets located on 
the former Navy housing off of McKeen Street to determine if the Council has an 
interest in accepting them from the developer, and will determine if future action 
is needed.  (Manager) 

 
Manager Brown spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Tucker and Chair King asked questions, to which Scott Howard, representing the 
developer, responded. 
 
Chair King, Councilor Favreau, Councilor Pols, Councilor Wilson, Councilor Tucker, and 
Councilor Brayman spoke regarding this item. 
 
Tom Farrell and Mr. Howard spoke regarding this item. 
 
This item will come back at a future meeting. 
 
105. The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and 

Committees, and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
 
Councilor Watson made the following nominations: 
 
Earle Harvey to the Sewer District 
 
The nomination was supported by nine (9) Councilors. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
(a) Approval of the Minutes of September 4, 2012 
(b) Approval of the Minutes of September 17, 2012 
(c) Appointment of Warden and Deputy Wardens for the Election on November 6, 2012 
(d) Approval of the Election Warrant for November 6, 2012 
(e) Approval of extended hours for Registrar 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to approve the consent agenda. 
The motion carried with nine (9) yeas.  
 
(A copy of supporting materials for CA-c, CA-d and CA-e will be attached to the official 
minutes.) 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:26 p.m. 
 



Brunswick Town Council 
Minutes – October 1, 2012 
Page 5 
 

 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
October 9, 2012 
 

October 15, 2012 
Date of Approval 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 
 
 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 

 

 

Brunswick, Maine 
John A. Foster, PE 
Town Engineer/Director PWD 
e-mail:  foster@brunswickme.org 

Public Works Department 
9 Industry Road 
Brunswick, Maine  04011 
(207) 725-6654  
FAX (207) 725-6655 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 TO: Gary Brown, Town Manager 

 FROM: John A. Foster, Director, PWD 

 DATE: October 9, 2012 

 SUBJECT: Utility Location Permits  

 

 
 

Attached, for presentation to the Town Council is an application for a Utility Location 
Permit received from Maine Natural Gas. 
 
 
In application ULP 2012-08, Pleasant Street

 

       Maine Natural Gas seeks authorization to install 
a 4” gas main under the sidewalk from the existing gas main located under the sidewalk on the 
south side of Pleasant St just east of the center entrance to Goodwin’s Chevrolet to a point just 
east of the entrance to the Comfort Suite’s. A distance of about 350 feet. 

 
Brunswick Public Works Department has no objection to this underground utility line as 
proposed, providing it is approved subject to the following conditions: 
 

 
1. The final location is subject to adjustment, as determined necessary by the 

Town Engineer, to provide adequate clearance from any underground 
facilities as determined by field verification by each utility. 

2. All work is subject to compliance with the Town’s Street Opening and road 
restoration requirements. 

 



jhiggins
Typewritten Text

jhiggins
Typewritten Text

jhiggins
Typewritten Text
ULP2012-08



193

1

199
185

184

181

174

165

172

179

176
180 178

205

11

190

Pleasant St

Range Rd

Existing
Gas Main

1 inch = 100 feet

Proposed
Gas Main

Goodwin's
Chevrolet

Comfort
Suite

October 9, 2012

Maine Natural Gas
Utility Location Permit ULP-08
Pleasant Street


	mr a on line only
	mr b no
	mr c no
	106 yes
	106 applic_20121009081749
	107 yes
	107 a  gb memo from Oct 1 memo regarding McKeen st recreation assets
	TOWN OF BRUNSWICK

	107 b costs for gb memo
	107 c Oct 15 newest map Mckeen street new map10-057 PHASE 1&2 RV 10-2-12
	107 c1 Acceptance of Parks at McKeen Street Housing
	107 d oct 15 new AMH, LLC McKeen St Landing Brunswick Report 9.26.12
	107 e CMP email attorney
	107 f CMP MCKEEN doc04975120121003134637
	108 yes
	109 no
	110 yes
	111 yes
	111 a School Master Plan Memo with attachments
	111 b 2012-13 Budget Amendment
	112 no
	ca a yes
	ca a  oct 1 2012 min
	ca b yes
	ca b UtlityLocationPermitULP2012-08MaineNaturalGasPleasantSt
	ManagerLocationNoticeOctober92012.pdf
	Brunswick, Maine
	MEMORANDUM


	108 October 12 memo regarding McKeen St road acceptance.pdf
	TOWN OF BRUNSWICK




